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   Elite Construction and Engineering Services  TBPE No. F-20722 
   7915 FM 1960 West, Suite 375 Houston, TX 77070 (832) 688-9521 elitecaes.com

September 25, 2023 

Fort Bend County Engineering 
c/o Ms. Chelsea Goates, CFM 
Permit Coordinator 
301 Jackson Street, Ste 401 
Richmond, Texas 77469 

Re: Proposed Street Facilities for Old South 
Drive Pavement Replacement (Permit # APP-71446)  

Honorable Commissioners and County Judge, 

This letter is to request permission and seek approval for the closure of Old South Drive. This closure will 
allow for the replacement of 390 square yards of pavement and will benefit Pecan Grove Municipal Utility 
District's residents. If your permission and approval are granted, we plan to begin closing on October 11th 
at 10:00 am for approximately 30 days.  

Sincerely,  
Elite Construction and Engineering Services, LLC 

Ariel Mejia Jr., P.E. 

Attachments: 
Performance Bond 100% Construction Cost 
Traffic Control Plan 






